From: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

To: Smeallie. Kyle (BOS); RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS); Youna, Victor (BOS)

Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Snyder, Jen (BOS)

Subject: RE: Introduction: Initiative Ordinance - Business and Tax Regulations Code - Tax on Businesses With
Disproportionate Executive Pay

Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 8:34:02 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your request. Since this matter is assigned to the Rules Committee, looping in the
clerk, Victor for processing.

Lisa Lew

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163

lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and | can answer your
guestions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working
remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

5 Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of
the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information
from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that
a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other
public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Smeallie, Kyle (BOS) <kyle.smeallie@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 7:59 AM

To: RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS) <abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>

Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Snyder, Jen (BOS) <jen.snyder@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Introduction: Initiative Ordinance - Business and Tax Regulations Code - Tax on
Businesses With Disproportionate Executive Pay

Confirming for Supervisor Preston. Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 15, 2020, at 7:55 AM, RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS)
<abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org> wrote:
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Hello,

| am adding Supervisor Preston's office (Kyle and Jen) to confirm co-sponsorship
of File No. 200629

Kyle or Jen please reply back with confirmation on CEO tax co-sponsorship

Thank you,
Abi

From: Gee, Natalie (BOS) <natalie.gee@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Beinart, Amy (BOS) <amy.beinart@sfgov.org>; RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS)
<abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>; JAMIL, MOE (CAT) <Moe.Jamil@sfcityatty.org>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation @sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS)
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>; Mcdonald, Courtney (BOS)
<courtney.mcdonald@sfgov.org>; Zou, Han (BOS) <han.zou@sfgov.org>; Mahogany,

Honey (BOS) <honey.mahogany@sfgov.org>; Wright, Edward (BOS)
<edward.w.wright@sfgov.org>; REIBER, SCOTT (CAT) <Scott.Reiber@sfcityatty.org>;

PEARSON, ANNE (CAT) <Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS)
<alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Introduction: Initiative Ordinance - Business and Tax Regulations Code -
Tax on Businesses With Disproportionate Executive Pay

Confirming for Supervisor Walton. Thank you!

Natalie Gee 5K}, Chief of Staff

Office of District 10 Supervisor Shamann Walton

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett PI, San Francisco | Room 282
Direct: 415.554.7672 | Office: 415.554.7670

I am currently working from home due to COVID-19 Shelter-In-Place orders and will be
most responsive by email.
District 10 COVID-19 Resources: http://bit.ly/covid19d10

From: "Beinart, Amy (BOS)" <amy.beinart@sfgov.org>

Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 at 12:28 PM

To: "RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS)" <abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>, "JAMIL,
MOE (CAT)" <Moe.Jamil@sfcityatty.org>

Cc: "BOS Legislation, (BOS)" <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>, "Haney, Matt (BOS)"
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>, "Mcdonald, Courtney (BOS)"

<courtney.mcdonald@sfgov.org>, "Zou, Han (BOS)" <han.zou@sfgov.org>,
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"Mahogany, Honey (BOS)" <honey.mahogany@sfgov.org>, "Wright, Edward
(BOS)" <edward.w.wright@sfgov.org>, "Gee, Natalie (BOS)"
<patalie.gee@sfgov.org>, "REIBER, SCOTT (CAT)" <Scott.Reiber@sfcityatty.org>,
"PEARSON, ANNE (CAT)" <Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>, "Somera, Alisa (BOS)"
<alisa.somera@sfgov.org>, "Calvillo, Angela (BOS)" <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Introduction: Initiative Ordinance - Business and Tax Regulations
Code - Tax on Businesses With Disproportionate Executive Pay

Confirming co-sponsorship, on behalf of Supervisor Ronen.

<LLLLLS>>>>>
Amy Beinart| Legislative Aide/Chief of Staff
Office of Supervisor Hillary Ronen

415.554.7739 | amy.beinart@sfgov.org

https://sfbos.org/supervisor-ronen-district-9

From: RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS) <abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:19 PM

To: JAMIL, MOE (CAT) <Moe.Jamil@sfcityatty.org>

Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS)
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>; Mcdonald, Courtney (BOS)
<courtney.mcdonald@sfgov.org>; Zou, Han (BOS) <han.zou@sfgov.org>; Mahogany,
Honey (BOS) <honey.mahogany@sfgov.org>; Beinart, Amy (BOS)

<amy.beinart@sfgov.org>; Wright, Edward (BOS) <edward.w.wright@sfgov.org>; Gee,
Natalie (BOS) <natalie.gee@sfgov.org>; REIBER, SCOTT (CAT)

<Scott.Reiber@sfcityatty.org>; PEARSON, ANNE (CAT) <Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>;
Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS)
<angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Introduction: Initiative Ordinance - Business and Tax Regulations Code -
Tax on Businesses With Disproportionate Executive Pay

Thank you! Looks good

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 10, 2020, at 12:10 PM, Jamil, Moe (CAT)
<Moe.Jamil@sfcityatty.org> wrote:

Dear Ms. Lew,

| approve this legislation by indicating /s/Moe Jamil
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With respect to your proposed clerical edit to the long title, it should also
be made in the long title of the ordinance in additional to the long title of
the motion on page. 1.

Moe Jamil

Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera
(415) 554-4714 Direct

www.sfcityattorney.org
Find us on: Facebook Twitter Instagram

The information in this email is confidential and may be protected by

the attorney/client privilege and/or the attorney work product doctrine. If
you are not the intended recipient of this email or received this email
inadvertently, please notify the sender and delete it.

OnJun 10, 2020, at 12:06 PM, BOS Legislation, (BOS)
<bos.legislation@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Abi,

Please find attached proof with clerical edits to the long title.
Kindly review and confirm that these edits are agreeable.

Also, we are seeking approval from Deputy City Attorney
Moe Jamil on the electronic signature of the legislation.
Kindly reply back to this email.

Thank you.

Lisa Lew

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163

lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on
Microsoft Teams), please ask and | can answer your questions in real time.
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place
Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while
providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
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<image001.png> Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service
Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors
legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board
of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be
redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office
does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal
information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may
appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other public documents that
members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS)
<abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:58 PM

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>

Cc: Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>; Mcdonald,
Courtney (BOS) <courtney.mcdonald@sfgov.org>; Zou, Han
(BOS) <han.zou@sfgov.org>; Mahogany, Honey (BOS)
<honey.mahogany@sfgov.org>; Beinart, Amy (BOS)
<amy.beinart@sfgov.org>; Wright, Edward (BOS)
<edward.w.wright@sfgov.org>; Gee, Natalie (BOS)
<natalie.gee@sfgov.org>; REIBER, SCOTT (CAT)
<Scott.Reiber@sfcityatty.org>; JAMIL, MOE (CAT)
<Moe.Jamil@sfcityatty.org>; PEARSON, ANNE (CAT)
<Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS)
<alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS)
<angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>

Subject: Introduction: Initiative Ordinance - Business and Tax
Regulations Code - Tax on Businesses With Disproportionate
Executive Pay

Hello,

Attached please find Supervisor Haney's Initiative
Ordinance - Business and Tax Regulations Code - Tax on
Businesses With Disproportionate Executive Pay. The
legislation, legislative digest, and introduction form are
attached.
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| am also cc'ing aides for Supervsior Ronen (Amy), Mar
(Edward), and Walton's (Natalie) offices to confirm co-
sponsorship.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Abigail
<200629.docx>



